Fahad Anwar

Assistant Professor

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: fahad.anwar@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/fahad-anwar-15762164/



About

Dr. Fahad Anwar is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Fahad Anwar has a PhD in Sustainable Urban Mobility Management And Road Safety Policies. Dr. Fahad Anwar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Sustainable Urban Mobility Management And Road Safety Policies	2015 - 2019
Brescia University , Italy	
MS in Architectural Restoration And Management Plan	2011 - 2015
BS in Architecture And Design	2007 - 2011
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2022- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Assistant Professor	2020 - 2022
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Visiting Lecturer	2019 - 2020
University of Brescia ,	
Teacher Assistant	2016 - 2018
University of Brescia ,	
PhD Research scholar	2015 - 2018
University of Brescia ,	